EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 11:51 AM

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: E-VOUCHER / OFFER / Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on
16/04/2023

Attachments: 5160LOA.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs

Ok confirm,

Account Name

JIN AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Account Number

344-301-2786

Bank Name

UOB LTD

Bank & Branch Code
7375 & 024

Best Regards,

Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) [mailto:ezlyna@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 11:46 AM
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>



Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: E-VOUCHER / OFFER / Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on 16/04/2023

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs

Solely for purposes of amicable settlement, we are agreeable to resolve the matter at $$2,862.00 (all in) in full and final
settlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured arising out
of this incident.

If the above offer is accepted, kindly confirm settlement by providing a copy of the Letter of Authorization / Warrant to
Act and your Bank details for us to process payment.

Please note that your client’s receipt of the settlement sum or settlement sums shall constitute a full discharge of
liability and waiver of any past, present or future claims your client may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or
our insured as a result of the accident on 16-April-2023.

Please note that the clearance of this cheque / settlement sum or receipt of the successful electronic payment or
payments constitutes your client’s acceptance of payment and full discharge of liability.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Ezlyna
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and
notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 8:31 PM

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OFFER / Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on 16/04/2023

Hi Ezlyna,
Please let us have the discharge voucher .

Best Regards,

Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) [mailto:ezlyna@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 9:31 AM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OFFER / Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on 16/04/2023

Without Prejudice
Dear Jouis,
We refer to your email below.

We have our principal’s instruction to offer as follows:-

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $2,592.00
2. Loss of Rental (3 days x $90) *As per Hire S 270.00
Agreement

Total | $2,862.00

Kindly confirm acceptance and E-voucher will follow shortly. Thank you.

With warmest regards,
Ezlyna

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 3:05 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on 16/04/2023

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email.
Hi Lyna,

Attached TP LOD for your necessary action.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AlS) on 16/04/2023

Without Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong
We submit our claim as follow :

Repair cost SS 2592.00
RENTAL & LOSS OF INCOME SS 1200.00

Please let us have your offer to settle .

Best Regards,

Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 3:54 PM

To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AlS) on 16/04/2023




Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

Accident involving SLA5160R and SLL5467Z (AIS) on 16/04/2023

We are assisting owner of SLA5160R handling their third party claim
recovery against SLL5467Z ( YOUR INSURED ).

Have your insured reported, kindly establish liability .

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




